Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 1:49 PM

To: Motor Claims; assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; jiapei

Subject: RE: YS : RE : 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey -Your Ref : 24/24/24/VC05/030130; Our ref: JP/YS/24/YP371Z/TMF- Accident involving YP371Z and YR412D along 1 Jelebu Rd, loading Bay.

Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Ref : 24/24/24/VC05/030130 (Eric’s case)

Dear Sirs,

We disagree with your choice of surveyors and will be appointing LKK for the survey.
Aside to LKK Hueh Yin, FYNA please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Charmaine Kong

Claims Officer | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.268 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all MW" |onpac.com.sg

Experience It Mow

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 12:12 pm

To: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; jiapei <jiapei@kscgp.com>

Subject: YS : RE : 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey -Your Ref : 24/24/24/NVC05/030130; Our ref: JP/YS/24/YP371Z/TMF- Accident involving YP371Z and YR412D along 1 Jelebu Rd, loading Bay.

Lonpac External - General

Dear Sirs,



Please be informed that our client is not agreeable to your list of surveyors.
We enclose herein our 2nd Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your attention/action.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yin Shuang (YS)

For and on behalf of Ms Hue Jiapei

KSCGP Juris LLP

133 New Bridge Road

#17-03 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 6538 3611 / DID: 3152 0985 / Fax: 6538 3708
Email: motorclaims@kscgp.com

KSCGP Juris LLP (UEN/Registration No: T10LL1855L) is registered in Singapore under the Limited Liability Partnerships Act (Chapter 163A) with limited liability. This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed
(including any attachments) and is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, delete this message and you should not disseminate, distribute or
copy any information contained herein. Please note that e-mails are susceptible to change and we shall not be liable for the improper or incomplete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for any delay in its receipt or
damage to your system. We do not guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

From: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 11:52 am

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>; jiapei <jiapei@kscgp.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: REF: 24/24/24/\VC05/030130 - YS : RE : 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey -Your insured : YR412D; Our ref: JP/YS/24/YP371Z/TMF- Accident involving YP371Z and YR412D along 1 Jelebu Rd, loading
Bay.

Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

REF: 24/24/24/VC05/030130
OIC: Eric

Dear Sirs,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and enclose the names of our Motor surveyor firms for your attention:-

1. FormTeam Adjusters Pte Ltd
2. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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

Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2024 10:37 am

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Cc: jiapei <jiapei@kscgp.com>

Subject: YS : RE : 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey -Your insured : YR412D; Our ref: JP/YS/24/YP371Z/TMF- Accident involving YP371Z and YR412D along 1 Jelebu Rd, loading Bay.

Dear Sirs,
Please find enclosed the 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your attention/action.
Our workshop details as follow:

TMF Automotive Pte Ltd
7 Soon Lee Street
#01-34 |-Space Building
Singapore 627608

Contact Person/Tel: Ah Kaw Tel: 6898 1533

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



